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Hong Wang

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2003 8:17 AM
To: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang
Subject: TX144 - 030202-TX

Late yesterday afternoon an attorney from Holland & Knight came by to pick up some items
he'd ordered. He also asked us to return this company/person's MCD address etc.
information back to the way it was before we got in the request for cancellation. (I
believe we used his letterhead to update his information.) I told him we would take care
of it this morning.

So please return the info to what it was before the docket was opened.

Hong, you'll notice I "temporarily" changed the party entry in case he looked on Internet
last night--thinking that would give him some level of comfort considering the problems
he's having with someone using his name or other info allegedly illegally--so if you'll
pull in the official info from MCD once Nonnye changes it (Nonnye, please let Hong know by
e-mail when you've changed it) that will be great.

Thanks to both.

Kay

‘\/WUL 5/0u{93

Hong Wang 1
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3/21/03*************12:01 PM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders 039% - ?Aﬁ

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2003 11:47 AM 2
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/21/03 11:46:00 AM

Docket Number: 030202-TX

Filename / Path: 030202paa.lf

A PAA Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Cancelling Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunicaitons Certificate
has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks!
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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 8:50 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: Docket 030202

I've changed their status to a "party." Thanks!

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 8:46 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 030202

Hong,

Add whichever status will allow for Double Link to be copied on information. They are
interested in any activity related to this docket.

————— Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2003 4:15 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Docket 030202

Toni, I added Double Link Communications, Inc. in CMS as an "interested person" per
document 03385-03. Would you please let me know whether and when I should change them to

"party" status?

Thanks'!

Hong Wang 1
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4/23/03***¥**xx 3:59 PM******x*x*Marguerite Lockard ******xxq

Marguerite Lockard 0% 35~ (o
From: Jackie Schindler g

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2003 3:17 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/23/03 3:16:00 PM

Docket Number: 030202-TX

Filename / Path: 030202co.If

A Consummating Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance tomorrow. Thanks.
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